

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FB7D76317B34780B15D96309B995C31-ANTHONY MAR]
Sent: 2018-07-12 11:11:54 AM
To: Adrian Pye [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=72156be4624446d1a621c64d98172f05-Adrian Pye]; Olga Whiteley [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a8aa010dbbc243af97222fcd3f2ae4a0-Olga White]
CC: Tam Wagner [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70ad853871354761a98848de59c4c792-Tam Wagner]; Beverly Nollert [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=77d8dd544ae147549a653b31016467e9-Beverly Nol]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: RE: seeking your review and any suggested edits: description of Fair Hydro Plan in the 2018 RRS - ian additional edit

Yes.

From: Adrian Pye
Sent: July 12, 2018 11:09 AM
To: Anthony Martinello; Olga Whiteley
Cc: Tam Wagner; Beverly Nollert; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: RE: seeking your review and any suggested edits: description of Fair Hydro Plan in the 2018 RRS - ian additional edit

Thanks, checking your first edit: did you mean to put a “do not” in that sentence as I have included in the attached?

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: July 12, 2018 10:55 AM
To: Adrian Pye; Olga Whiteley
Cc: Tam Wagner; Beverly Nollert; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: RE: seeking your review and any suggested edits: description of Fair Hydro Plan in the 2018 RRS - if you can review it this morning that would be appreciated

Minor tracked edits.

From: Adrian Pye
Sent: July 12, 2018 10:43 AM
To: Anthony Martinello; Olga Whiteley
Cc: Tam Wagner; Beverly Nollert
Subject: seeking your review and any suggested edits: description of Fair Hydro Plan in the 2018 RRS - if you can review it this morning that would be appreciated
Importance: High

We have received comments and suggested additions to the Issue list for the IESO’s 2018 revenue requirement by parties that are intervening in the application and our comments on these are due to be filed with the OEB tomorrow. Issues are items that can be examined in the application, so therefore we would receive interrogatories on and related to that issue. One intervenor has suggested adding the issue below and

our draft response opposing this proposed issue is also below. Please review our response for accuracy, any suggested edits are appreciated.

Also, if you can review it this morning that would be appreciated.

Energy Probe's third suggested addition to the draft Issues List is:

Are the carrying costs of the Fair Hydro Plan appropriate.

The IESO opposes this proposed addition to the draft Issues List as it is beyond the scope of this proceeding. The carrying costs of the Fair Hydro Plan are not funded through the IESO's fees approved by the OEB nor do they impact the IESO's revenue requirement. [TTW1] The IESO's responsibilities related to the Fair Hydro Plan are set out in the *Fair Hydro Plan Act, 2017* and associated regulations, which clearly articulate that amounts, including the associated carrying costs, are held in an account established specifically for the purposes of the Fair Hydro Plan until remitted at the appropriate time. The carrying costs of the Fair Hydro Plan are unrelated to the IESO's fees.

Thanks,

Adrian
